
 

Memorandum: 2017-4 
 
Date: ​June 19, 2016 
 
To:​ All Abbotsford Minor Hockey Association Members 
 
From:​ Board of Directors/Staff 
 
Re: ​AMHA Rep Tryout Key Dates 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Attention AMHA Members: 
 
As the summer nears we wanted to make all those registered for Rep Tryouts aware of some 
key dates as Rep tryouts will be starting prior to Labor Day. Specific groupings, ice times, and 
other pertinent details will be made available in August, but for those planning family vacations 
and planning out their summer the key dates include: 
 
Phase 1 Rep Tryouts 
 
August 31​st 

● All ​Goalies​ – On Ice Combine Testing   &   On–Ice Evaluation Skills Session (2 ice 
times). 

 
● Midget Skaters​ – On-Ice Combine Skills Testing. 

 
September 1​st 

● Atom / Pee Wee / Bantam  ​(Skaters Only)​ – On-Ice Combine Skills Testing. 
  
Phase 2 
 
September 2 -4​th 

● Atom / Pee Wee / Bantam - ​Inter squad Evaluation Games 
 
 
September 3-4​th 

● Midget –​ Inter squad Evaluation Games 
 
  
Phase 3 
 
September 5-7​th 

● A1 / A2 / A3  Evaluation Pool Practice Days ​(all divisions) 
  



 
 

Phase 4 
 
September 8-10​th 

● Round Robin Evaluation Games – All Divisions  (Various Locations) 
 
Further updates can be found at the AMHA website on the appropriate Divisional page starting 
in August. 
 
Regards, 
 
AMHA Board/Staff 
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